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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SKL9692A vs SJHI665B (Ol) on D.0.A 19/05/2019

From:  Hor, "r"ll'-rq

Ta ‘sssignmerdsilikuto com’, Admin A (admin-aiikkauto cony)

Ce Fong. Andy-5Y. Fan. Winnie-LW, Ksuwr, Balll, Aby Kassim Moo Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairding, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Shang Yang, Mithoosingh, Asurweaneethaw
Sant SE2M2018 23200 PM

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
Kindly carry out Palicy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hoars

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assurt to asxign Marcus Chua as Single Joint Expert as requesied,

Thanks & Regards,

¥in Rul, Hor [Viviane)

AIG

Clairr Adjumtar ||, Singapore FNOL, Claims Oparations = Auto
Yeurul. Herfhalg cam | www.sg.sg

From: Ruby Ong [mailto:ruby@htapartners.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCOL FOR SKL 96924 [OUR REF. TCL.GCN.RO,50335.19.655]

Importance: High
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and sttachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Sir
We refer to your emall of even date.

Dur client Is agreeable to appoint Marcus Chua, LKK Auto Consultants from your llst to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert for our
cliemt’s vehicle no. SKL 96924

Please make the necessary arrangements with the contact person. The details are as follows :

Vente : EURD SUCCESS SERVICES PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#02-03 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Contact Person : Ah Huat [Tel. 9B28 9277 [ 6742 6231)

It you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop
will commence repairs thereafter without further reference.

Best regards,

Rutry Ong

Secretary

M5 Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Aoad
HO2-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

wohr NLRATMS.Com S8
Privileged/'Confidential information s conmined In this message. | you are not the sddresses indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not copy or deliver this messuge 1o anyone. ln such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.

From: Auby Ong

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 5:11 PM

To: Har, Yinrul <¥inrul Hor@aig.com=; darshene.supramaniam@aig.com; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMarigsa. Abukassim @aig.com>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTOCDL FOR SKL 96924 [OUR REF. TCL.GON.RO.50335,19.E55]

Importance: High

Your ref: SJH 36658 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref : TCLMH.ro.50335.19.e55



21 May 2019

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Ltd
Motor Claims Departmant

78 Shenton Way

#08-16 AIG Building

Singapore 073120

By Email Only

VERY URGENT
Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: YEO SENG HUI
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKL 96924 & SIH 36658 ALONG MALAYSIA - SINGAPORE 2M° LiNK (TOLL ROAD) ON 19 MAY 2019 @ 1330HRS

We are instructed by Yeo Seng Hui to notify you of a road traffic accident on 19 May 2019 at about 1130hrs along Malaysia - Singapare 2™ Link (Toll
Aoad] invalving our client’s vehicle registration number SKL SE93A and vehicle registration number SIH 36658 driven by your insured/finsured’s driver at
the material tima.

A& a result of the accident, our clients’ vehicle has been damaged. Before our cllent proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2
warking days of yaur recelpt of this notice whether you ar your insurers wauld llke to conduct a pre-repalr survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to youw

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secretary

/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners

10 Upper Circular Road

#02-10/12 The Riverwalk

Sngapore 058416 Tel : 6533 0212 ext 278

Fas - 6338 3536 / 6533 0313

wiw. htspartners com sy

Privileged Confldential informution s contained in this message. [T you are not the addresses indicated in this mesnage (or responaible for delivery of the message to such
person), you may not cofry or deliver this message to anyone. [n such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply emadl.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Tra infarmation in this emall (and any attachments) & confidential. f you are not tha intended recipient, you Muet Not use or disseminate the nformation, if you have
fecalved this amall in eror, please Enmediately nolify me by *Raply” command and permananily delate the original and any coples or printouts thereol. Although this email
and any sttachmanis sre belisved 1o be fres of any Virus or other defect thal mighl affect any computer system irto which Il s recelved and opened, Hlﬂmﬂﬂlrvd'
the reciplont 1o ensure that i is vires frea and no responsibility i sccepled by Amarnican intermational Group, Inc. or its subsidianes or affiistes eithar jointly or severally, for
any loss of damage arising in any way from its use.

Froem Wﬂmﬂu'q.m

Te: rubyhtapanners. com

Ce: Amvrs'r Fongidaig. com Ln-mmmﬂigm Baljit. Kaur@aig.com Noorianesa AbukassimiBeig.com Syazeirdina Azienalg.com yokeshl chan@aig.com
,ShengYang Lim{@aig, com Aashweenjestiaur Mithoosinghilalg com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJHIS658 AND SKLISSZA ON 19052010

Date: Wed, 22 May 2019 01:08:29 +0000

Your Reference TCL.GCN.RO 5031519 ESS
Our Reference cSIHIsASH
Dear Sir/Madam,

We rofer o vour Notice of Aceident of even date.

We mtend to conduct & pre-repair survey of the dismage 1o your clienl's'yoar customer’s vehiicle jointly with your client/your motor warkshop. We propose
io use one of the motor surveyors named in 1he anached list 1o conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single join exper:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AIG Asia Pacific Insurnnce Pre Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

lefirey Ong Leng Kant Priority Services

Jimmy Les Priority Services

EC Looi Aulomobile Inspection Services Pre Lid

Pang Kish Keen (Frunkie) Formieam Adjusters Pte Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Soon HanXNin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pe Lid
Chow Bo Xiong Formieam Adjusters Pie Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formieam Adjusters Pre Lid

Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Xing Guo Chang LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Marcus Chua LEE Auto Consuluants Pte Lid

Muohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid




Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auta Consultanis Pie Lid
.| Kenneth Kong * LKK Auto Consultants Pic Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agres 1o the appointment of sny of thess motor surveyors a1 o single jaint expert. You may
select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by ihe single joint expert,

Thanks & Regards,

¥in Rul, Her [Viviane)
ANG

Claim Adjuster |1 Singapore FNOL, Claims Operatliens — Aula
Niruru ) Horgllpg com | wweaig sg

From: Ruby Ong [mailto;ruby@htapartners.com,sg]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Har, Yinrul} Supramaniam, Darshene; Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY PROTDCOL FOR SKL 96924 [OUR REF, TCL.GCN.RO.50335.19.E55)
Importance: High

This message bs fram an external sender; be cautions with links and atinchmenis.

Your ref: $JH 36658 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Owr ref : TCL.MH.ro.50335.19.es5

21 May 2019

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd By Emall Only
Motor Claims Department
78 Shenton Way
#0B-16 AIG Bullding
Singapare 079120

VERY URGENT
Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: YEQ SENG HUI
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5KL 96924 & SIH 36658 ALONG MALAYSIA - SINGAPORE 27 LINK (TOLL ROAD) DN 19 MAY 2015 @ 1330HRS

We are instructed by Yeo Seng Hui to natify you of a road traffic accident on 19 May 2019 at about 1130hrs along Malaysia - Singapere 2™ Link (Toll
Road) invalving our client’s vehicle registration number S¥1L 96924 and vehicle registration number SIH 36658 driven by your insured,insured’s driver at
the material nme.

As a result of the accident, our clients’ vehicle has been damaged. Before our cilent proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you of your insurers wauld like to canduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. if we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicls without reference to you.

Best regards,

Auby Ong

Secretary

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners

10 Upper Clrcular Road

#02-10/12 The Aiverwalk

Singapore 058416 Tel ; 6533 0212 ext 278

Fax : 6338 3536 / £533 0313

wenw hapaTinecs.com. 5g

Privileged Confidential information is contained in this message. 1§ you arc not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message (o such
persan |, yau may not copy or deliver this message 10 anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email



8M22018 Used golf Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan
sGCARMART.COM Login ¢

New Cars I Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

get Car insurance due?

Direct

insurance | Pay Less or Get $100*%, even if you don't buy.
Post an Advertisement ‘ Faguta’ &_ « Lake View
Sall it yoursel Advertise it at just V ¥ Credit Ple Lid
B i > Low p
$58 until it's SOLD! > Spec:
> Easy b
| oy £ Lo Way * All ter
Browsa by Categary 4 Sart by Date Posted
14 vahicles W{f .
Madel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mlleage v
galf Arry Any 2011 Any Ary
Valkswagen Golf Sport 1,44 $34,800 11,480 jyr 15-Apr-2011 1,390 cc 138,000 km

T51

100%: Loan,! Weil Maintain By Previous Owner. Original Paintwork, Smaoth Engine, Easy To Maintained Unit. Buy With & Peace Of Mind
Welcome. Hurry Call Qur Friandly Sales Executive For More In..

Autotrust Traders Pte Lid

Poatisid: 11-lan-2019 Tags: 2011 Voliswagen Golf, 2011 vollwagen gulf, Yolkswagen Galf, wolkswagen goil, Volkswagen, Golf

o, Used Valktwagen

Volkswagen Goll 1.44 TSI £34,800 £9,810 jyr 0%-Now-2011 1,390 cc 75,260 km

New Armval. Well Maintained By Frevious 1 Owner Only,Excellent Condition! Cheapest [n The Market. New Arrival, Welcome Workshop, €
Checks. Very Low Clocked, High Bank Loan/ln-House Loan And Tr..,

Tags: 2011 Volswagen Golf, 2011 vollwwagen gulf, Volkswagen Galf, violkswagen golf, Valksnagen, Golf
oo, U Volksevager

Posied; 11=Jun-2019
Volkswagen Golf GTI 3DR $44, 600 $12.540 fyr 30-5ep-2011 1,584 cc 127,000 km

Latest Arrival, Wedl Kept And Maintained By Previous Owner, Most Popular And Powerful Hatchback Ideal For Short Term Usage, Trade |
Available, Speacial Interest Rate Promotion 1.98%, Hurry Ma..

Liry Auta Pt Ltd

Posted: 10020ty ous 2011 Volaswagen Gof, 2011 volgwagen galf, Yolkswagen Galf, wolkswagen goll, Volkswager, Gof
4 H » "L =

pol, Lises Volswagen

Volkswagen Goll 1.4A T51 535,800 §11,000 fyr 09-5ep-2011 1,390 cx 103,000 km

100% Loan, Immediate Approval! Well Mantain By Prewious Owner, Onginal Paintwork, Smooth Engene, Easy To Maintained Unit, Buy ¥
Of Mind. Trade In Wekome., Hurry Call Our Friendly Sales Ex..,

Straits Euro Motors Pte Lid

Thgs: 011 Vokswagen Goll, 011 wibsagen gof, Volotwagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Gon

Fosted; O7-don-d01%
- ol palf, sl Voligsmagen

GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you repew it!

| Getting your COE renewed s aasy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it Get the cheapest loan in tos
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effart! Enquire today,
LOAN

swagen Golf Sport 1.4A 519, 800 $10.270 fyr 31-Jan-2011 1,390 cc &4,000 km

hittpawww sgearmart comiused_cars/listing, php?MOD=g0ll&PRC=04DEP=04RGD=2011AVEH=0&AVL=2 173



BHA2MA

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahate Fomslng

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
13152

SKL9692A

No

12 Jun 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI AT 5K14Q5
Red

2011

CAV312876
WVWZZZ1KZBW326217
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$27,421.00

13 Jul 2011

13 Jul 2011

3

$27,421.00

Yes
12 Jul 2021
$16,452.00

12 Jul 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$44,000.00

$9.166.00

$25,618.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 12 Jun 2019

MRSV AL GOV S/ Vi actonrenguireracateny FunlicoaioreLanaginpuL riF LN | IUN_ILUSeUagauud | |

LN



v R W - k| Bt
ENTRY DATE & TIRE: 210001l 1828
SEMITTED Y ST FADMLOM STT AEDCE. SADER

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plessa repor corrscily e dudsils of the acciden! lo sceed bp ihe claims process
2. Thin Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder snavor the Authonsed Onver

! infformmaion pesided rarst b as Duthiul s accurats ss posetds Ary wll meerssrsastaion of wilticsding of mmectal Fecht mey Allom nkarance oompane i

meplicEats pohcy Rability

Thie maus &l sccaptancs of thn Form By MEmancs COmpammes & nol an admeescn of poucy LalelTy on e pert of (N NSuesnis oo e ees

Any talwe reporting may be relsrred bo the Polles for nvestignilen

T

archivng and al coplos of Tis oo will for e lsa be made pvasabie apon g licsiion by indeses ke e
. By T ogamanit of s repor k0 M neuiers. jo hensby conment 1o the sreniang of i report el 1 centrs and o oopiss of [he fepor Baeing mede welabie

wlaresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

This raport will ba forserded by (i inscemars of e GIA Records Manageoman! Canlrs aslatiihed by [he Senscsl Insurancs Aegocistion of Elrsgapors {354 ) fo

Date OFf Raport

Date Of Accldant

Exact Location OFf Accidant
CountryStale of Loss

<1/062018 16:28
{EIDAI1T 13730

MALAYSIA-SINGAPORE SECOND LINKITOLL ROAD)

MALAYSIAMJOHCOR DARLUL TAKTIM

Vahicle Regisfration Numbar
Insursd/Pollcyholder
Mame Of Ragislaiasd Crana
NRIC Mo

Emall Addreas

Mabite Phons Mo

Altarnative Phone Mo
Vahicle Particulars
Manulsctura

Modal

Exmcl Purpoes for which vehicls was baeliwg Usad at

v of scckdant

Ara you dlaiming under your cwn insurancs palley

for rapair to your vehicle?
It Mo, Pleasa siats action 1o b= lakean
Vahicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Lyme of Inswancs Combeny

olley Mumbs
wonmar Note Mumber
Drlves
Meime of Difvet
NRIC N
Dt O Birth
Occupation
Diate OF Drlving Pass
Cirnomp Exparience
Gandar
Maonka Numbsar
Fax Mumbsr
Contact Numbear

EMail Addrass

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKLOGB2A

YEOQ SENG HLIl
SOIE13162

MNOEMAIL

[LOCAL ) +85-00228T 21

OTHERS-20229721

VOLKSWAGEN
NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI AT 5K 1405

FRIVATE USE

M

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

MNCOME INSURAMNICE COCP
JMPREHENSIVE
m

1 ORG24

YEQ SENG HLI
S90513162
2M9ao
INDOOR
02013
§ YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE
[LOCAL) +85-90220721

OTHERS-202297 2
MOEMAIL

‘r“,a:,-n 1 af 7o



Adidress
Poslcode

Was drivar an amployea of the Insured's Company

It Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wahicle Reglstration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vehicla

Insuranca Company of Drivar's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accldent

Typa Of Accldant

Waalthar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle ivolvad in this accidant?

Humber of yehiclss (Including own vehicls)
hvvabvad In the aockdsnt

Was any body infured In ihe Acoxsnt?

Was any injured eommayad o hosplial by
anmibiilsnoa?

Was any ofher matarial or property demaged?

| have baen sppronched by Linknown parsan(s)
salicifinglaffering accident claima asaistance,

Numbser of Passsngers (Incladiog Drver)
Detalls of Polica Action

Wz tha sccldant reported o the polica?
I ez Plaaze stats which Polles Stalkon
Polios Siation Mame

Pallee Siatlan Address

Paolica Station Contact

Was nollcs of Intendsd Fresecullon glvan?

If Yes.mqainst whom?

AS PER POLICE REPCRT Mo, T/2M90521/T014:
Amnchiment(a)

Ara accldent photos avellable for sftschment?
Wias thate any video capiured by Car Camera?
Was thare any sudio recandad 7

BLK 604 202-26%1 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5
580604

NO

OWMNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

]
MO
NG
YES
NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 405865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 85470000 - FAX NO:
MO

fES
MO
HNO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE FROPERTY 1

Vehlole Raglatraiion Number
Vehiole Make/Modal/Calour
Datzlle O Propastles
Vahicla Cazagory

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Mumbsr
Comtect Numbsr

Addrass

Postooda

Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damaga

SlHiassg
HONDA CIVIC 1.8L A

PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2of 10



No. Of Passangst (Including Drivar)

Poge 3ol 18



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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EURO SUCCESS SERV PTE. LTD
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit 6, #02-03 Singapore 417883
TEL: 67426231

FAX: 67411019 H/P: 98289277 (AH HUAT)

Vehicle No; SKL9692A

List Items

REAR BOOT LID

REAR BOOT LID RUBBER
REAR BOOT LID R/H LAMP
REAR BOOT LID INNER BOARD
REAR BUMPER /A%
REAR BUMPER REFORMENT

REAR BUMPER R/H RETAINER 440
REAR BUMPER R/H LOWER BRACKET

REAR BUMPER R/H REFLECTOR

REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL INNER BOARD

REAR R/H TAILLAMP

REAR R/H FENDER

REAR EXHAUST BOX SILENCER

HP‘HF—‘PHHHHHM!—EHHL

TOTAL
LESS 10%
TOTAL

Special Nett Items
1 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SET)
1 REAR BUMPER CLIP [SET)

Labour Charge
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE

TO REMOVE AND REFIX LAMP AND WIRING

TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO APPLY UNDER COATING ON ACCIDENT PARTS
TO REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST BOX

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR

TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC

PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD REAR FENDER, PANEL,
REMOVE, REFIX, REALIGN BODY ON ACCIDENT
PARTS

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL

Model: VOLKSWAGEN NEW GOLF 1.4 TSI

VI

o
e
3L,

T bt M

Price §

A7 229915 X
A 22000 X
44 31825 X
A1 56220 %

m,/-n,,, 1660.10 =

A1 73563 X

¢ 129.20 —
.:ﬂ ’ﬁé-__:':_g X
141 9620 ¥
/A 98750 ¥
A7 322.3ﬂorr
A-1 358254
A7 1368500
A 1299.70 X

$10,493.28
$1,049.33
$9,443.95

3466
13

f:fv-'/i 380.00. 200
Aen. 5000 _—

$430.00

A~ 38000 X
300.00 30
A -1 150.00X

An 25000 ¥
A4 80.00%
60.00 SV
1500.00 60

2200.00 (,r:a;

sa,92000 -1

$14,793.95



Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico reg no 15sa07188m,
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauio.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19009038/UQDAN2
Date: 21/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling . . .
inatiner: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Policy No: 1800079713
Claimant .,
Vehicle No : SKLBE92A Insured Vehicle No : SJH36658
Date of Loss:  19/05/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 641691102456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKL9692A
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN GOLF, 1.4 TSI (A) Engine Na: CAV312876
Reg. Date: 13/07/2011 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassis No: WVWZZZ1KZBW326217
Colour: Red Odometer: 118748 km
Engine Capacity: 1380 cc
Market Value/New Car
NIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake [Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Meodification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45ZR1T Rear Tyre Size: 225/457R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
Tha above valuss mpresant [he ramaining e ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Pars 987395 1.471.14 B,402.81 85.10
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4.820.00 780.00 4,140.00 B4.15
Faintwork Labour 0.00 D.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 14,792.95 2,251,114 12,542.81 B4.TH

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,800.00
Nett Amount {S§) 14,793.95 1.800.00 12,993.95 87.83

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22105/2018
Date Inspected: 23/05/2019 Inspected AL Euro Success Services Pte Lid (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair; 1.0 days

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-03

AUTOBAY

Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This mport represents our findings &f the fime and place of mspectian staled herin. Such inspection hes been carmied oul fo the bast of our
knowiedge and ability but any other babiily under any other circumsiances is hemby expressly excluded.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page2of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOT LID Not Necessary 2,20815FL "FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LID RUBBER Not Necessary 220.00 FL "-FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT LID R/H LAMP Not Necessary 318.25FL "FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT LID INNER BOARD Mot Necessary 562 20FL *.FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed/Tom 1,660.10FL *1311.32FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER REFORMENT Not Necessary 735.83FL "FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER R/H RETAINER Cracked 128.20FL *45 50FL
8 1 “REAR BUMPER R/H LOWER BRACKET Mot Necessary 136.30 FL *-FL
a 1 *REAR BUMPER R/H REFLECTOR Not Necessary 86.20FL "-FL
0 1 "REAR END PANEL Repair 887.50FL *-FL
11 1 "REAR END PANEL INNER BOARD Not Necessary 322.30FL *FL
12 1 “REAR R/H TAILLAMP Not Necessary 358.25FL "FL
13 1 *REAR R/H FENDER Nol Necessary 1,368.50 FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR EXHAUST BOX SILENCER Not Necessary 1.288.TOFL ~-FL
15 1 *SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Shaorted 380.00FS <"20000FS
168 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 50.00FS *50.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNeti L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 10,922.28 1,606.82
- List ltem Discount on L tems 10.00/10.00% (5%) 104833 13568

Total Parts (S§)  8,B73.95 147114

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE MNew 380.00 0.00
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX LAMP AND WIRING New 300.00 SEI._DIJ
3 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 150.00 0.00
4 TO APPLY UNDER COATING ON ACCIDENT PARTS New 250.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIX EXHAUST BOX MNew BD.0O 0.00
6 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSCR New 60.00 50.00
7 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC Maw 1,500.00 300.00
a8 PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD REAR MNew 2,200.00 400.00

FENDER.PANEL,REMOVE,REFIX,REALIGN BODY ON

ACCIDENT PARTS

Gross Labour Cost (S%) 4,920.00 780.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 21/6/2019



